City of	of Y	ork	Cour	ıcil
---------	------	-----	------	------

**Committee Minutes** 

MEETING STAFFING MATTERS & URGENCY COMMITTEE

DATE 1 JUNE 2009

PRESENT COUNCILLORS RUNCIMAN (VICE-CHAIR),

FRASER, GILLIES, SCOTT AND REID

(SUBSTITUTE)

APOLOGIES COUNCILLOR WALLER

#### 1. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

Members were invited to declare at this point in the meeting any personal or prejudicial interests they might have in the business on the agenda.

Cllr Fraser declared a personal, non prejudicial interest in the business generally, as a member of the retired sections of UNISON, UNITE, the TGWU and ACTS. TGWU/ACTS Retired Members Section and the UNISON Retired Members Association. [as amended at meeting of 9 September 2009]

### 2. MINUTES

RESOLVED: That the minutes of the Staffing Matters & Urgency Committee meeting held on 18 December 2008 be approved and signed by the Chair as a correct record.

### 3. PUBLIC PARTICIPATION

It was reported that there had been no registrations to speak at the meeting under the Council's Public Participation Scheme.

# 4. APPOINTMENTS COMMITTEE FOR ASSISTANT DIRECTOR OF COMMISSIONING AND PARTNERSHIPS POST (HOUSING AND ADULT SOCIAL SERVICES)

Members considered a report which sought formal approval to establish an Appointments Committee for the above post and delegation of sufficient powers to that committee to enable it to conduct the recruitment process and select and appoint a candidate to the post.

It was explained that the previous post-holder had retired in January 2009 and the current post holder had been employed on an interim basis, pending the discussion of arrangements for strategic commissioning with the NHS in North Yorkshire and York. Agreement had now been reached on a 'virtual team' approach which meant there was no need to establish a joint post at Chief Officer level. It was therefore necessary to make a

permanent appointment to the existing post as soon as possible, since the post holder would play a crucial part in shaping future working arrangements. Approval was sought to establish a politically balanced Appointments Committee, comprising five members, to conduct the recruitment process.

Members queried whether there was a need for them to meet every time an appointment was needed at Director or Assistant Director level. The Chair agreed to make further enquiries about this.

RESOLVED: (i) That an Appointments Committee be established, consisting of five Members - two Liberal Democrat, two Labour and one Conservative, as set out below:<sup>1</sup>

Liberal Democrat (2)

Liberal Democrat	(2)	Cllr Morley
Labour	(2)	Cllr Fraser Cllr Simpson-Laing
Conservative	(1)	Cllr Wiseman

(ii) That the Appointments Committee be authorised to conduct the final interviews, select a successful candidate and make an offer of employment subject to the necessary employment procedures.

Cllr Punciman

REASON: To enable an appointment to be made to the post of Assistant Director of Commissioning and Partnerships.

### Action Required

1. Establish the committee and liaise with the membership MH regarding meetings etc.

## A WALLER, Chair

[The meeting started at 12.30 pm and finished at 12.40 pm].